From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 2/13/2014 4:40:46 PM

To: molly sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov (molly sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Samsung -- thank you

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailthdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com

molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
(molly.sterkel@cpuc.ca.govys> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Recelved: from itmailppaprdOé.comp.pge.com (itmallppaprdl6.comp.pge.com
110.210.17.407
by maildmz02.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id slEQeXCk0248¢6¢7
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-ARESZ56-3HA bits=256¢ verify=NO);
Thu, 13 Feb 2014 16:40:33 ~0800
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2bé; c=simple/simple; d= pqc com; s=alpha;
t=1392338423; bh=drWg+0k37830WRS0x+ZmQPvnbK+ %<h//T K59Cd=;
h=From:To:CC:Subject:Date:Message~1D: In~Reply-To:Content~-Type:
Content-~Transfer-Encoding :MIME~Version;
b=ugeHiy/ppbrxDHOPokFAgRIdyrJAdaoSmp3kWzCkYuwpuT+pAHEOTUuoZ96nF71£0]
wR58YEThudIGiIliuxlxerpb3s LToxF3eNo8DSZyHetrXvZpBLZo+CtolduvOOBT7 g
/TFT/kuzbMVLglzVsUbZ X zADVKHy+MApYENsxF=
Receilved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdbée.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by ditmallppaprd0é.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
s1EOSdm1030998;
Thu, 13 Feb 2014 16:40:3% ~0800
Received: from mallO2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.2201)
by itmailppaprdlé.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id lhpfcOy291-1
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT):;
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Thu, 13 Feb 2014 W@'£O'”® 0800
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOL.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubffll.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.3])

l:>/ mall0Z. (“a‘mp pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id slEQeVPNOL108

(vorSLUU—Iﬂovw/Bﬁiv? clpher=RAES128~3HA bits=128 verify=FAIL);

Thu, 13 Feb 2014 16:40:32 ~0800

Receilved: frmm EXCHM%FFII/.UE!\Ety.pWD com {([fe80::151:

el

Bff:32c2:1e9d]l}) by

MVCHH JRFFOL.Utility.pge.com ([fel0: Bf:ibb9ceal ?1.%1125"1} with mapi id
14.02. O>/w.009; Thu, 13 Feb 2014 16:40.»¢ 0800

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDDEpge.com>

To: "edward.randolphlopuc.ca.gov” <edward. ”ﬂrdw\ph@wpuw ca.gove,

"maryvio.borakopuc.ca.gov” <maryio.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>,
“mw‘Ly.ﬁt@Tko?@cpua.wa.gww <mol 1 .utw ﬁ@!@,du,.ma.cmv>
cc: "Allen, Meredith" <MFAe@pge.com>,|Redacted
Subject: Re: Samsung thank vou
Thread-Toplc: Samsung thank you

Thread-Index: Ac8pHSThHX+5TKazSPZB+CntWTksDQAACZmMS

Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2011 00:40:30 +0000

Message-1D:
<3BCLH5OC33ES3BDAEASELIDSLFDDOACTCEOSOERODCEEXCHMBEFFLL2 . Utility.pge. com>
In-Reply~To:
<3BCHELYCI3E93BDAEASELIDSIFDDOAGTCEOSOSBECSEEXCHMBFFLIL2 . Utility.pge . com>

Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS~Has-Attach:

K-MS-TNEF~Correlator:

w-originating-ip: [131.89.121.39]

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="i1is0-8859-1"

Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit

MIME~Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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